
  4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280 
 Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 

BETHEL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING  
Hybrid Meeting hosted from the District Office – 4640 Barger Drive 

Monday, February 27, 2023 - 6:30 p.m. 
Join Zoom Webinar: 

https://bethel-k12-or-us.zoom.us/j/85997303233?pwd=bExGZTBZZStYUnFweC8zY3JxbmJHdz09 
Passcode:  784253  

Or 
Phone number to listen:  1-253-215-8782 

Webinar ID:  859 9730 3233 
Passcode:  784253 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order Rich Cunningham, Chair 

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Minutes

4. Student Representative Report:  KHS

5. Budget Committee Interview:  Position 6

6. Delegations and Visitors
Public comment will be taken either in person, via Zoom Webinar, or in writing and will be limited to thirty
minutes. To sign up for public comment via Zoom Webinar, please complete this form by noon the day of
the Board Meeting. Written comments can be submitted to publiccomment@bethel.k12.or.us. Board
members will have access to written public comments submitted by noon the day of the Board Meeting.

7. Superintendent’s Report
A. 2021-22 Graduation Rates:  Kee Zublin, Dan Hedberg, and Janay Stroup
B. Math Pathways at Willamette:  Kee Zublin and Dan Hedberg
C. Integrated Guidance Plan Discussion:  Kee Zublin
D. Financial Statement and Overview of Lane ESD Partnership:  Andrea Belz
E. Superintendent’s Update
F.

8. Consent Agenda
Personnel Action Resolution No. 30 

http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/
https://bethel-k12-or-us.zoom.us/j/85997303233?pwd=bExGZTBZZStYUnFweC8zY3JxbmJHdz09
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdNS7LFGld3DMb2a-EgPTHaNv-zoB0W2vrTf660oYN2RbL_ug/viewform?usp=sf_link
mailto:publiccomment@bethel.k12.or.us


BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
February 27, 2023, Page 2 of 2 

9. Action Items
A. Adopt Policy KL Resolution No. 31 
B. Budget Committee Appointment:  Position 6 Resolution No. 32 
C. Adopt 2023-2024 Budget Calendar Resolution No. 33 
D. Approve Incoming Inter-District Transfer Caps for the 2023-2024 School Year Resolution No. 34 
E. Approve Outgoing Inter-District Transfer Caps for the 2023-2024 School Year Resolution No. 35 
F. 2023-2024 Employee Contracts
G.

10. Information and Discussion
A. 3rd Annual Bethel Education Foundation Adult Prom, Friday, March 3, 7pm, Shadow Hills Country Club
B.

11. Board Activity Update
A.

12. Review of Next Meeting:  Monday, March 13, 2023
A. School Presentation:  Shasta Middle School
B. Student Representative Reports:  KHS and WHS
C. Financial Statement:  Andrea Belz
D. Superintendent’s Update
E. Board Policies up for Periodic Review
F.

13. Adjournment



MINUTES  
BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
JANUARY 23, 2023 

1 of 4 

The January 23, 2023 meeting of the Board of Directors was held in person and was remotely accessible via 
Zoom Webinar.  

ATTENDANCE  
Board Members:  Debi Farr, Paul Jorgensen, Greg Nelson, Robin Zygaitis, and Chair, Rich Cunningham 

Absent:  Ashley Espinoza and Caleb Clark 

District staff and presenters:  Superintendent Sproles, KHS Student Representative Mikah Graham, Remie 
Calalang, Alisha Dodds, Andrea Belz, Mari Ford, Angie Johnson, Sherine Forrest, Brenda Martinek, Glen Martz, 
Tony Scurto, Linda Hamilton, Sydney Kissinger, 1st grade Danebo students and families, and Jill Busby 

CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Cunningham called the January 23, 2023 meeting of the Board of Directors to order at 6:31 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Director Jorgensen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

ACTION ON MINUTES 
Chair Cunningham presented the Minutes from the December 12, 2022 Board Meeting and the Work Session 
Notes from the January 9, 2023 Work Session and asked for additions or corrections. Hearing none, the Board 
approved the Minutes and Work Session Notes as submitted. 

DELEGATIONS AND VISITORS 
None 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Oregon School Board Appreciation Proclamation 
Superintendent Sproles and Director of Community Relations and Communications Alisha Dodds thanked the 
Board for their dedication to the District. Ms. Dodds read a proclamation recognizing Oregon school board 
members for volunteering to fulfill leadership roles and distributed portraits created by Fairfield Elementary 
students to each Board member. The Oregon School Boards Association has set aside January to be School 
Board Recognition Month in Oregon. 

School Presentation:  Danebo Elementary 
Danebo Principal Mari Ford described the Heggerty phonemic awareness program and introduced 1st Grade 
Teacher Angie Johnson. Ms. Johnson demonstrated a daily phonemic and phonological awareness lesson plan 
supported by the District’s new curriculum while a group of several 1st grade students demonstrated their 
skills as they participated in the lesson with Ms. Johnson.  

KHS Student Representative Report:  Mikah Graham 
Mikah reported that all Kalapuya students will participate in student-led conferences at the end of the term in 
mid-February and that students are busy as they complete the current grading period. Mikah also shared that 



MINUTES  
BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
JANUARY 23, 2023 

2 of 4 

several Kalapuya students will graduate early and are focusing on scholarships, described topics being taught 
in science and history cohorts, and commented on the construction of the new science building at Kalapuya.  

The Board thanked Mikah for his input and dedication. 

WHS Student Representative Report:  Annette Tapia 
Annette was not available to provide a report. 

Airport Rotary Foundation Scholarship Update:  Glen Martz 
Airport Rotary Foundation President Glen Martz reviewed a document distributed to the Board prior to the 
meeting summarizing a partial list of Airport Rotary’s local community service projects. In addition, Mr. Martz 
shared highlights of Airport Rotary’s scholarship program, the annual dinner and auction fundraiser, and the 
annual scholarship awards breakfast. The Board commented positively on Airport Rotary events they have 
attended in the past and thanked Mr. Martz for his commitment to students.   

Lane ESD 2023-25 Local Service Plan (Year One):  Tony Scurto 
Lane ESD Superintendent Tony Scurto, joined by Lane ESD Board Chair Linda Hamilton in person and Board 
Member Sydney Kissinger via Zoom, described areas of service provided by Lane ESD and highlighted services 
provided by the Student Success Act Comprehensive Plan which is part of Lane ESD’s 2023-25 Local Service 
Plan – Year One. Mr. Scurto thanked Chair Cunningham for his service on Lane ESD’s Budget Committee and 
commented on Career & Technical Education services, including a project where students could potentially 
assist with the production of manufactured homes.  

Narcan Placement Update:  Sherine Forrest 
District Nurse Sherine Forrest updated the Board on placement of Narcan (naloxone) in Bethel schools. 
Currently Narcan, an overdose reversal medication used as a first aid method to assist a person experiencing 
an opioid-related overdose, is available at each high school. Ms. Forrest shared that the District plans to place 
Narcan near AEDs in each Bethel school and potentially in other District buildings, and updated the Board on 
staff training related to administering Narcan and an upcoming Lane County Public Health (LCPH) fentanyl 
awareness campaign.  

Annual Audit Report:  Andrea Belz 
Business Services Director Andrea Belz shared that auditors for the District, Grove, Mueller & Swank, P.C., 
issued an unmodified opinion stating that they believe the District’s financial statements are fairly presented 
and free from material error. Ms. Belz referred to Resolution No. 22-23:  25 to accept the fiscal year 2022 
audited financial statements and approve the corrective action plan for a finding related to supporting 
documentation for the allocation of Title I funding to eligible schools in the District. Chair Cunningham 
commented on the monetary amount related to the finding and shared that the District received the 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for fiscal year ending June 30, 2021. The 
Board expressed appreciation for Business Services Director Andrea Belz and her staff. 

Financial Statement:  Andrea Belz 
Business Services Director Andrea Belz reviewed the December 2022 financial statement showing an 
estimated Ending Fund Balance of $7,031,927. Ms. Belz noted adjustments to federal forest fees and county 



MINUTES  
BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
JANUARY 23, 2023 

3 of 4 

school fund revenue estimates and commented that Paid Leave Oregon contributions have been accounted 
for in expenditures.  

Superintendent’s Update 
Superintendent Sproles described several recent events which have taken place at Willamette and shared that 
he is impressed with Willamette High School Principal Dan Hedberg and his staff and how their building is 
used to serve the Bethel community. Additionally, Superintendent Sproles reported on the timeline for the 
District’s strategic plan, which will include revisiting the District’s mission and vision statements, and shared a 
video that will be posted on the website describing Bethel’s strategic planning process.  

Policy Update, 1st Reading 
Assistant Superintendent Calalang reported on the following Board policies: 

IGBB – Talented and Gifted Program – Updated to reflect new language 
IGBBA – Identification – Talented and Gifted Students – Updated to reflect new language 
JOA – Directory Information - Updated to reflect new language 
JG – Student Discipline – No changes 
JGD – Suspension – No changes 
JGE – Expulsion – Updated to reflect new language  

Policy Update, 2nd Reading 

IGDJ – Interscholastic Activities – New policy 

CONSENT AGENDA  
Resolution No. 23 – Personnel Action  
Motion:  Greg Nelson moved, Paul Jorgensen seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda as specified below. 

Motion Passed, 5-0 
Absent:  Ashley Espinoza and Caleb Clark 

# Name Type Description 
1. Cleland, Ely Temporary Hire for 2022-23 Offer Temporary Contract for .67 FTE 

Choir Teacher @Willamette; 
Replaces: Lisa Forkish; Start Date: 
1/3/2023. 

2. Cleland, Ely Hire for 2022-23 Offer Extra Duty Contract for Vocal 
Director @Willamette. 

3. Daniels, Joshua Temporary Hire for 2022-23 Offer Temporary Contract for .33 FTE 
Culinary Teacher @Meadow View; 
Start Date: 11/28/2022. 

4. Rusk, Sally Temporary Hire for 2022-23 Offer Temporary Contract for 1.0 FTE 
English Language Arts Teacher 
@Meadow View; Replaces: Nathan 
Young; Start Date: 1/17/2023. 



MINUTES  
BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
JANUARY 23, 2023 

4 of 4 

ACTION ITEMS 
Resolution No. 24 – Adopt Policies IKF, JG, and JGD 
Motion:  Debi Farr moved, Robin Zygaitis seconded, to adopt the following Board Policies: 

IKF – Graduation Requirements 
JG – Student Discipline 
JGD - Suspension 

Motion Passed, 5-0 
Absent:  Ashley Espinoza and Caleb Clark 

Resolution No. 25 – Approve Fiscal Year 2022 Audited Financial Statements and Corrective Action Plan 
Motion:  Paul Jorgensen moved, Greg Nelson seconded, to accept fiscal year 2022 audited financial 
statements and approve corrective action plan.  
 Motion Passed, 5-0 
Absent:  Ashley Espinoza and Caleb Clark 

Resolution No. 26 – Approve 2023-25 Lane ESD Local Service Plan (Year One) 
Motion:  Greg Nelson moved, Robin Zygaitis seconded, to approve the 2023-25 Lane ESD Local Service Plan 
(Year One). The Board discussed the 2023-25 Lane ESD Local Service Plan (Year One) and Superintendent 
Sproles stated that he will request Business Services Director Andrea Belz to provide a report to the Board at 
an upcoming meeting on Lane ESD services utilized by the District.  
 Motion Passed, 5-0 
Absent:  Ashley Espinoza and Caleb Clark 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
A. 27th Annual Airport Rotary Foundation Dinner & Auction, Friday, February 24, 5:30pm, Valley River Inn

BOARD ACTIVITY UPDATE 
None 

REVIEW OF NEXT MEETING:  MONDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2023 
A. Student Representative Reports, KHS and WHS
B. Financial Statement:  Andrea Belz
C. Review Budget Calendar

ADJOURNMENT  
There being no further business to bring before the Board, Chair Cunningham adjourned the meeting at 8:09 
p.m.

____________________________  ___________________________________ 
Clerk – Kraig Sproles 
jcb 

  Chair – Rich Cunningham 





This page intentionally left blank. 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

1 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

 
This Integrated Application Template aims to help applicants organize their application content prior to 
submitting their complete and final application via Smartsheet between March 1 – March 31, 2023. 
Please note this template will not be submitted to the Oregon Department of Education; rather it is 
provided as a way for applicants to compile the necessary information and complete the Smartsheet 
submission in one sitting, by simply copying and pasting. 

  Needs Assessment Summary 
 
Bethel’s needs assessment was robust. Over the fall and winter, we engaged students, staff and 
community in a variety of ways. These included a Panorama student survey, a parent/family survey, a 
staff Upbeat survey, targeted and universal focus groups involving staff, students, families and 
community members, and targeted perspective interviews involving students, parents/families and 
staff. 
 
In total, we conducted 29 focus groups involving 540 participants and 30 perspective interviews. The 
staff we included were K-12 teachers, including new teacher and veteran teacher groups, BIPOC staff, 
LGBTQ+ staff, and staff from a variety of departments including business, nutrition, operations, 
transportation and technology.  
 
We engaged with all families, including parents of Native American & Indigenous, Latino/a/x, and 
Black/African-American students, students identifying as LGBTQ+, and students with Individual 
Education Plans. Our student input came from students in alternative education, students who identify 
as gender fluid or transgender, Native American, BIPOC, Black/African-American, and students with 
disabilities. 
 
The narratives from these engagement sessions were then synthesized in collaboration with Willamette 
Education Service District. The synthesis summary identified key themes and patterns across engaged 
groups as well as those highlighted by focal group stakeholders. 
 
This summary was placed before a steering committee, composed of diverse stakeholders. The 
committee, using an equity lens, sorted the data into broad goals. These goals informed the outcomes, 
strategies and activities which comprise our Integrated Guidance plan. 
 
We also worked closely with the Integrated Guidance team at Lane ESD to hear from community 
partners and community based organizations about their needs. This included two full-day sessions of 
engagements with groups such as the local NAACP, Lane Community college, Ophelia’s house, St. 
Vincent DePaul, Boys and Girls club, the “Y”, University of Oregon, Lane Workforce Development, Lane 
County social services, and other regional service providers. These facilitated discussions provided 
insights into how we can better coordinate services with our IG plan and also provided more integration 
between the local school districts. 
  

Plan Summary 
 
District demographics 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

2 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

Our School District is 60% white, 26% Hispanic/Latino students, 9% Multiracial students, 2% 
Black students, 1% American Indian/Alaskan Native students, and 1% Asian students. In 
addition, 20% are students with disabilities and over 85% of students qualify for free and 
reduced lunch, with 9% experiencing homelessness. 18% of Bethel students are English 
Language Learners. 
  

District and Vision/Mission 
Bethel is a district committed to equitable outcomes for all learners. As a district in which all 
students attend a single comprehensive high school at grade nine, our task and our opportunity 
is to meet the needs of diverse groups through the broadest possible set of offerings. Our CTE 
programming spans 14 different career pathways, and we continue to build these offerings in 
this plan. Our voters are overwhelmingly supportive of rich, hands-on, well-rounded learning, 
and recently approved a bond that will enable the construction of a new, modern CTE building 
at Willamette. Bethel is known throughout the state for its music programs, which start at the 
earliest elementary years. Additionally, we offer a wide array of challenging and engaging 
courses, culminating in a comprehensive International Baccalaureate program. Finally, Bethel is 
incredibly proud of our alternative high school, Kalapuya, which is renowned for successfully 
reengaging at-risk learners and providing a path to four and five-year graduation.  

 
Plan Outcomes  

Bethel is working to ensure that every student in our district feels a sense of purpose and 
belonging. We have set high targets for academic achievement, regular attendance, 9th grade 
on-track and graduation rates, which will require intentional support for students with 
disabilities, students navigating poverty and houselessness, emerging bilinguals and students of 
underserved races and ethnicities. We are committed to ongoing improvement and authentic 
engagement with our students, families, educators, and community members as we implement 
our plan. Over the next four years, we have set goals around the following outcomes for all 
students and in particular our focal groups:  
 
1) Increased 3rd Grade Reading Outcomes  
2) Increased Sense of Belonging & Engagement at Middle School 
3) Increased 9th Grade On-track and Ontime Graduation Rates 
4) Increased Access to CTE for Underrepresented Groups 
  

Plan Strategies 

To achieve these outcomes, Bethel will strategically use the funding provided by the Student 
Investment Account, High School Success, Career and Technical Education Perkins Grant, and 
Early Indicator and Intervention Systems. Bethel will: 

● Provide robust training in the science of reading for all elementary and literacy teachers 
● Continue to use funds to reduce class size 
● Provide updated library materials 
● Provide a comprehensive CTE program  
● Provide staff to support students with course completion 
● Provide explicit and systematic reading intervention in elementary & middle schools  
● Staff middle and high school Spanish language, including heritage language 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

3 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

● Provide additional social-emotional supports for students and families 
● Continue to create and implement a multi-tiered system of supports for students 
● Use data-driven decision making to respond to student needs 

 

Evaluation, monitoring, and reporting: 

We will continue to engage our stakeholders and monitor the data outlined in the above section 
and will share updates to the community through Board updates, community events, and 
district communications. Additionally, we will report quarterly to the Oregon Department of 
Education about the progress we are making, both quantitative and narrative, towards our 
identified outcomes.  

Our school board will also adopt a series of key performance indicators (KPIs) that are shared 
with the community through regular data-driven updates.  These KPIs will reflect the integration 
of the emerging strategic plan priorities and the integrated guidance outcomes. Working in 
concert with our families and communities, we will meet our district vision to reach, teach and 
inspire every student. 

Equity Advanced 
(250 words or less per question) 
 

● What strengths do you see in your district or school in terms of equity and access? 

Bethel School District has made great strides in moving towards achieving equitable access and 
outcomes for all learners, and our district is known throughout the region for many of our 
achievements and initiatives. Many  staff, students, and families identified these efforts as an area 
of strength.  

Our focus on equitable access and support is also evident in our achievement data. In particular, our 
rate of high school graduation for focal groups, such as historically underserved races and 
ethnicities, is very similar to our graduation rate for all students, and in some specific instances 
surpasses that average. Our rate of students with IEPs graduating in four years is still below the state 
average, but we have closed this gap considerably in recent years. Similarly, our graduation rate for 
emerging bilinguals has increased steadily in recent years. 

Our district has also prioritized implementing affinity groups at all middle and high school levels, and 
we have started to introduce affinity groups at elementary level. Affinity groups are also in place for 
staff. These groups help provide a  space for students and staff to  increase their sense of belonging.  

We have a district equity team with representation from each school which connects to the equity 
teams developed in each school in the district.  These teams allow for topics and issues of equity to 
be reviewed and shared in each building and across the district, and strategies for change 
implemented. 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

4 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

We have implemented a parent advisory group for parents of students with disabilities and are 
meeting to research and redesign our continuum of services for students on IEPs to ensure 
equitable access to the general education curriculum and to increase inclusionary practices.   

● What needs were identified in your district or school in terms of equity and access? 

Although we are deeply committed to our efforts and the progress we have made, there remains 
work to do in order to achieve equitable outcomes for all learners. Despite our efforts, 
disproportionalities exist throughout our system. 

Our referral data, for example, consistently shows disproportionate discipline applied to 
marginalized groups and to students who identify as male. Similarly, certain measures of 
achievement show disproportionalities in reading and math at certain grades. Finally, as mentioned 
above, our on-time graduation rate includes disparities for some marginalized groups, such as 
students on IEPs. Our plan targets funds toward these gaps, with the goal of closing the gaps 
completely within the coming years.  

● Describe how you used your equity lens or tool in your planning. 

Bethel used two equity-centered frameworks during the engagement and planning process. The 
primary equity lens is used throughout the district and it places initiatives/guiding questions on a 
wheel, with student outcomes at the center. This framework encourages us to see these various 
initiatives as integrated with one another and focused around students at all times. We used this 
framework extensively to center marginalized students and voices throughout the community 
engagement process. Our goal was to create opportunities for all constituents to have a voice in the 
process, and to elevate the voices of historically underrepresented groups. This type of targeted 
universalism, and an iterative process whereby we re-engaged community groups throughout the 
engagement process, helped ensure that we centered equity in our strategic initiatives. 

Additionally, the strategic planning committee used a Bethel decision-making framework. The 
framework reflects the Bethel School Board’s stance on equity, equality and social justice, and the 
framework clearly delineates these concepts. Examples of how these ideas show up in the tool 
include questions such as “is this a decision based on equity, equality or social justice?” The tool 
allowed the group to highlight possible inequities by encouraging group members to consider how 
decisions affect different groups differently. The tool also prompted the group to consider impacts 
and sustainability during the strategic planning process.  

● Describe the potential academic impact for all students AND focal student groups based on your 
use of funds in your plan. 

Our plan strikes a balance between those programs targeted to the needs of focal groups and 
programs that are designed to meet the needs of all learners. An example of a program specifically 
targeted towards a focal group is our funding of a teacher pathways program, which supports our 
district’s goal of diversifying the workforce, a research-based approach to improving focal group 
student outcomes. Another example are the funds set aside for diversifying our school library 
materials so that students see diverse identities reflected in literature.   



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

5 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

A more universal approach is our continued funding of smaller classes, allowing for tiered support 
for all learners in small groups settings. Our well-rounded education programming is also a universal 
support intended to meet the needs of all learners while increasing access and participation for 
marginalized students. Similarly our CTE programs already have an established record of engaging or 
reengaging marginalized learners, and our improvements to CTE within this plan will lead to 
increases in outcomes for these groups. 

● What barriers, risks or choices are being made that could impact the potential for focal students 
to meet the Longitudinal Performance Growth Targets you’ve drafted, or otherwise experience 
the support or changes you hope your plan causes? 

The most significant ongoing barriers to achievement for our students, particularly our most 
vulnerable students, are the lingering effects of the pandemic and ongoing instability with funding 
sources. Because students are widely a year below the benchmark for reading and math, they are 
considerably at-risk for not meeting growth goals at key points. The funding gap is due in part to an 
8% drop in enrollment over the last 4 years and the ending of ESSER grant funding in Fall 2024. 
These reductions in funding will force our district to make difficult decisions about how we continue 
to support our focal students with fewer resources. 

In an acknowledgement of the unique experience of our current third grade students, who spent the 
majority of their primary school years in some form of disrupted learning, we have focused our 
system on 3rd grade reading as a key performance indicator. The National Research Council asserts 
that high school graduation can be predicted with reasonable accuracy by knowing someone’s 
reading proficiency by the end of third grade.  We believe this will allow us to prioritize continued 
intensive literacy instruction throughout the primary grades of K-2. 

Similarly, we have set a middle school belonging and engagement goal to serve the needs of 
adolescent students who may have become disengaged during the crucial transition from 
elementary to middle school. We believe having this focus will help our system address students’ 
academic, behavioral and emotional engagement.  

● What policies and procedures do you implement to ensure activities carried out by the district 
do not isolate or stigmatize children and youth navigating homelessness? 

Bethel’s percentage of students navigating homelessness exceeds the averages of other districts in 
our area as well as the state average. In some years the average has approached 10%, which 
equates to about three students in every classroom. Because of this, we have historically focused 
efforts around supporting these students. As a result, student outcomes for this group have been 
steadily improving. In last year’s on-time graduation rate, students navigating homelessness 
graduated at a rate approaching their peers. While there is still disparity, we are working to close 
the gap. 

We have invested in additional staff to support our McKinney-Vento efforts. The additional staff 
allows us to support large caseloads, connecting families to services and working to keep students in 
school. We also partner with community agencies such as Food for Lane County to offer food 
distribution onsite in Bethel. This eliminates a transportation barrier many of our families face. We 
have also eliminated school supply fees and regularly distribute additional supplies to students in 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

6 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

need, such as backpacks and other materials. Finally, all K-8 students in Bethel receive free breakfast 
and lunch, which eliminates the stigma of identifying students for free or reduced lunch.  

CTE Focus 
● What strengths do you see in your CTE Programs of Study in terms of equity and access? 

Bethel strives to diversify its CTE offerings to eliminate disproportionality in pathways and create 
more access for marginalized groups. Our district prides itself on its broad array of CTE pathways, 14 
in total. We are also proud of our efforts to bring CTE to the lower grades through programs like 
culinary and robotics, which are intended to increase participation in later grades, particularly for 
underserved groups, as well as boosting engagement overall. 

At Willamette, we are proud that our participation among male and female identifying students is 
mostly commensurate. Similarly, there have been improvements in the proportionality of racial 
makeup within various CTE pathways. 

● What needs were identified in your CTE Programs of Study in terms of equity and access? 

Despite our efforts to eliminate disproportionalities in CTE participation, some remain. In particular, 
gender-based enrollments in many of our CTE offerings vary widely by offering. Health Science, Early 
Childhood and Hospitality all reflect an over-enrollment of female-identifying students. In contrast, 
Construction and Manufacturing reflect a much lower enrollment of students who identify as 
female.  

Another area of need for our CTE programs is a more robust career center that explicitly links 
participation in CTE programs and classes with post-graduation job experiences.  

● What is your recruitment strategy, and how does it ensure equitable access and participation in 
CTE Programs of Study? 

Several programs are designed to accelerate recruitment for equitable access. First, our middle 
school offerings provide a wide variety of students a first look at the CTE pathways. Because our 
middle schools operate on a seven-period day, students have many elective opportunities over the 
course of their three years, and thus many will experiment with these offerings at some point in 
middle school. Eighth grade students visit the high school during the spring, and they hear from high 
school teachers and students about the CTE opportunities available to them as they tour the 
facilities. 

At the high school level, 9th grade students can participate in a CTE cruise course, which gives them a 
sampling of several pathway options. This course is designed to highlight some of the most engaging 
and barrier-free content from each pathway, so that students can find success and end up imagining 
themselves in these courses. 

● How will you ensure equal access and participation in your CTE Programs of Study among focal 
student groups? How will you ensure there is no discrimination for focal student groups? 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

7 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

Moving forward, Bethel aspires to recruit additional paraprofessional staffing to support students 
who are emerging bilinguals navigating CTE programs. These staff would partner with our CTE 
teachers to provide push-in access to these students across our pathways.  

Overall, our CTE staff engage in ongoing reflection and data analysis on representation and 
equitable access within their programs. They routinely examine course data, including proportional 
enrollment of focal groups as well as outcome data. The CTE staff, like all staff at Willamette, engage 
in equity stance work, unpacking their own identities as they pertain to the students they serve. 

 

Well-Rounded Education 
(250 words or less per question) 
 

● Describe your approach to providing students a well-rounded education. What instructional 
practices, course topics, curriculum design, and student skills development are part of this 
approach? Describe the approaches by grade band (elementary, middle, and high). 

Bethel is known for its well-rounded education offerings. These include a robust K-12 music program, a 
wide array of CTE pathways including many at the middle level, world languages at all levels, and art at 
all levels. 

 
At the elementary level, all students begin music instruction at Kindergarten. These programs are 
funded in part using IG funds, and they enable all students to learn the basics of musical notation, 
harmony, melody and rhythm, while experimenting with different instruments. By grade 6, a substantial 
cohort of students access band and choir electives, many of them using district-owned instruments. 
Finally, Willamette is able to continue a wide array of music offerings for students of all levels and in a 
variety of styles. 

 
Bethel’s CTE pathways start at the middle level, where many of the school sites offer culinary, visual art 
and/or robotics. These programs articulate intentionally with high school programs, of which there are 
14 fully articulated pathways. Students in grade 9 have an opportunity to attend a CTE Cruise course, 
which samples some of the pathways, with the goal to broaden CTE appeal even further and to diversify 
participation.  

 
Students beginning in elementary have access to visual arts each week. In middle school, visual art is an 
elective intentionally articulated with design courses at Willamette.  

 
Students in some elementaries access Spanish classes, and all middle schools offer Spanish electives. 
Students at the high school can take Spanish or German, including courses for heritage speakers and an 
IB pathway.   

 

● Which disciplines (theater, visual arts, music, dance, media arts) of the arts are provided, either 
through an integration of content or as a separate class? 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

8 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

By the time students have matriculated through the K-12 system in Bethel, they have had a variety 
of opportunities to access a well-rounded education. As mentioned above, students are exposed to 
visual arts, music, CTE offerings and world language programming. 

 
At the middle level, students are enrolled in a 7-period day, which allows students to choose as 
many as three electives, greatly broadening their access to the arts and other forms of hands-on 
learning. At the high school level, students may choose pathways including Design, Manufacturing & 
Construction, Digital Arts, Fine Arts, Multimedia Arts and Performing Arts.  

 

● How do you ensure students have access to strong library programs? 

All schools have classified library staff who maintain regular hours for students to access materials 
either outside of or during instructional hours. We have recently partnered with the Lane ESD 
librarian to facilitate professional development for all library staff on identifying culturally 
responsive and relevant materials, and on how to weed materials appropriately.  

 
In recent years, we have invested SIA dollars to upgrade and diversify library materials, coupled with 
ongoing training and support. We plan to continue our investment in school libraries so that we can 
ensure equitable access for all students to materials with which they can identify.  

 

● How do you ensure students have adequate time to eat, coupled with adequate time for 
movement and play? 

All schools have sufficient time allotted to eating, recess, movement breaks and physical education. 
As a district, we are aligned across our system in time for these activities. Bethel prides itself on its 
nutritious food services, including a daily salad bar accessed by students across our system. K-8 
students access free lunch regardless of economic status. Additionally, Bethel offers free breakfast 
for all students. 
 
In kindergarten, we have instructional minutes that are dedicated to Structured Play each day.  
Structured Play is a time for students to explore and learn to think about the world around them.  
This is a time that students practice social skills, develop motor skills, and apply concepts they learn 
in the classroom.   

 
Movement breaks are embedded into classroom instruction, as well as targeted access to sensory 
room spaces. Physical education is scheduled for all elementary students throughout the week, and 
is available year round to students in middle and high school. 

 

● Describe how you incorporate STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, and Math) 
instructional practices, including project-based learning, critical thinking, inquiry, and cross-
disciplinary content. 

Our district is uniquely well-positioned to continue to innovate in our approach to providing an 
integrated, cross-disciplinary instructional sequence to students entering the 21st century college 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

9 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

and career post-secondary pool. Our adopted materials, our instructional leadership model and our 
professional development sequences place great emphasis on critical thinking, inquiry and cross-
disciplinary content.  

Our goal is to continue to work with instructional staff to identify places in our system where we can 
bridge and connect courses. Examples of this work include math programming that is specifically 
tied with a CTE pathway, such as Construction Geometry and Financial Algebra.  

● Describe your process for ensuring the adopted curriculum (basal and supplemental) consists of 
a clearly stated scope and sequence of K-12 learning objectives and is aligned to all state and 
national standards. 

The adoption process in Bethel is robust. Our adoption teams are composed of teachers and 
administrators, who conduct a deep analysis of ODE approved learning materials. In approving the 
materials for consideration by districts, ODE first vets the curriculum for alignment to state and 
national standards. 

 
Once materials are adopted, staff work together to create scopes and sequences, clear learning 
objectives and learning targets, which are applied in alignment across our system. To ensure 
ongoing alignment to standards and learning targets, we engage in ongoing professional 
development and principal formative and summative supervision. Our staff PD begins during New 
Teacher Inservice, when we train all new staff on our adopted materials, including scope and 
sequence and gradebook competencies, and continues regularly throughout the school year. We 
have periodic professional learning community time during which teachers collaborate on standards 
and learning objectives. Additionally we are providing professional development on literacy and 
tiered reading supports for our special education teachers.  Finally, all principals engage in regular 
formative supervision of classroom teachers, ensuring alignment and fidelity of curriculum 
implementation.  

 
Other forms of teacher support include a robust building mentor system, in which teachers in years 
one and two are paired with a veteran teacher mentor, as well as district-wide mentors who provide 
targeted support for first and second year teachers. In addition, we employ district literacy 
specialists, who work with teachers on ELA implementation, professional development rooted in the 
science of reading, data analysis, and standards alignment. These latter initiatives are largely funded 
through one-time funds. 

 

● Describe your process for ensuring classroom instruction is intentional, engaging, and 
challenging for all students. 

As described above, our building administrators engage in ongoing instructional leadership. We start 
each school year refreshing our district-wide instructional initiatives with leaders, and goal-setting 
with them on instructional leadership.  

 
Our expectation is that instructional walk-throughs occur regularly throughout buildings. Building 
principals use a common form to take notes from the walkthrough, and they provide teacher 
feedback on the three domains of engagement, behavioral, emotional, and academic. These notes, 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

10 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

and the ongoing coaching from these walkthroughs, are revisited during monthly administrator 
meetings, during which we calibrate feedback and coaching.  
 
Additionally, our district has started to implement Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) within 
our schools.  By fall of 2023 all of our administrators will have attended training and will create PLCs 
in their buildings by grade / content level.  This will help to ensure alignment of instructional 
practices, create common formative assessments and provide tiered academic supports to meet the 
needs of all of our students.   

 
 

● How will you support, coordinate, and integrate early childhood education programs? 

Bethel is proud of our district-sponsored early childhood education program, Little Wolverines. Teen 
parents are able to continue school enrollment through the childcare supports available to them 
through the program. These students also benefit from parenting classes through the program.  

Additionally, the program is articulated with an Early Childhood Education CTE pathway. Students in 
this pathway work in the preschool program, acquiring the skills of pre-K instruction and child 
development.   

In addition to these district-sponsored programs, Bethel also has strong relationships with PreSchool 
Promise and Head Start. These programs are located on district campuses at three elementary 
schools and we recently supported the construction of a new Head Start center on district property 
near the district office. 

● What strategies do you employ to help facilitate effective transitions from middle grades to high 
school and from high school to postsecondary education? 

We have a variety of supports in place for these transitions. For the middle to high school transition, 
there are several initiatives in place.  

 
One initiative is our middle school CTE programming, which is designed to articulate with high 
school pathways. Since we have seen clearly in our data the impact CTE has on school engagement, 
we encourage middle school students to begin planning for potential pathways to sustain 
engagement prior to high school.  

 
Students in middle school begin college and career planning using the Career Information System 
through the University of Oregon. Students create academic and career profiles, which they revisit 
in high school to deepen their understanding of career outlooks. 

 
Another initiative is our annual 8th-grade high school visitation. Students and parents attend 
informational sessions and tour the facilities. These tours are led in part by older students, who are 
in turn selected for this diversity of perspectives and backgrounds. This is inclusive of students on 
IEPs. 

 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

11 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

At grade nine, all students in our system attend Wolverine 101, a transition course designed to 
support students academically through development of school-readiness skills. At the same time, 
W101 exposes students to the wide array of opportunities available to them in high school. 
 
Our most recent transition program is for Latinx students in 8th grade. This program was developed 
in partnership with Centro Latino Americano, a local agency providing broad services to the Latinx 
community. The funding for this program is through ODE Latinx Student Success Grant.  The 
program serves 8th  grade students as they participate in a ten week program focused on cultural 
and academic success and the transition to high school.  

 
Finally, we have offered bridge programs to 8th grade students during the summer. One bridge 
program is a one week academy held in August, led by teachers and older students, with the goal of 
exposing students to the skills needed to be successful and happy in high school. Another program is 
a three-week math course for incoming 9th grade students, based on a research-based curriculum 
from Stanford, with the goal of developing a math growth mindset.  

 

● How do you identify and support the academic and technical needs of students who are not 
meeting or exceeding state and national standards, and Perkins Performance targets, 
particularly for focal student groups? 
 

At K-8, we administer reading and math benchmarks in the fall, winter and spring, using DIBELS and 
iReady, respectively. The data from these benchmarks informs our planning of tiered instructional 
supports. Staff engage in building-wide data reviews, referred to as 100% meetings, as well as 
disaggregated Tier 2 data reviews, referred to as 20% meetings. 

 
Our model for supporting the needs of learners in Tier 2 incorporates a combination of pull-out 
programming and small group differentiation within core instruction. Pull-out programming includes 
Title reading, and targeted intervention. 
 
For students in Tier 3, we provide differentiated small group instruction and 1:1 support as needed. 
We also use supplemental instructional materials and curriculum in order to increase the rate of 
learning by prioritizing key learning goals based on specific needs of students.   
 
For students receiving special education services, they continue to benefit from tiered supports in 
general education settings, small group instruction and pull-out services, as described on their IEPs.  
We also use UDL strategies, supplemental materials and curriculum, as well as flexible grouping to 
increase the rate of learning and ensure inclusionary practices occur for all of our students. 

 
At the high school level, we parallel the K-8 data review system and support systems, but in place of 
benchmarks, we use course grades and common formative assessments to determine the academic 
support needs of students. School administrators analyze all-school data, disaggregated by focal 
groups, and create school-wide reviews of these data. Following these reviews, high school teachers 
work individually and within departments to determine support for learners.  

 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

12 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

● What systems are in place for supporting the academic needs of students, including for focal 
student groups, who have exceeded state and national standards? 
 

As a district, we place great emphasis on rigorous learning for all students. We reflect national calls 
for detracking of core programming, with the belief that heterogeneous learning settings, 
implemented with fidelity, are the most effective means of reaching learners who are struggling as 
well as learners who are exceeding standards.  

 
At the high school level, we have a variety of advanced course offerings, from college now, to 
International Baccalaureate, to Advanced Placement courses.  
 

● How do you provide career exploration opportunities, including career information and 
employment opportunities, and career guidance and academic counseling before and during 
CTE Program of Study enrollment? 

There are a number of different ways we ensure these opportunities are available and accessed. 
High school administrators and CTE teachers partner with the counseling department and College & 
Career Center to ensure that they have an understanding of the available CTE pathways so that they 
can effectively counsel students and match them with pathways appropriate to their college and 
career goals. 

Within CTE classes, teachers assign research projects in which students gather data on industry 
outlooks for their career interests, industry size, future growth possibilities and available jobs. 
Students access the Career Information System through the University of Oregon to find these data, 
as well as to refine their career interests.  

CTE teachers recruit diverse representatives from regional partnerships to provide presentations to 
students and to discuss available internship opportunities. These partners also participate in career 
simulations within the classroom. In addition, students are provided onsite tours of local businesses 
and industries. 

● How are you providing equitable work-based learning experiences for students? 

These work-based learning experiences occur through a combination of opportunities, both onsite 
at school and in the field. Students in pathways such as graphic design and manufacturing provide 
services to community members on a commission basis. These community members connect with 
students and CTE teachers virtually and place job orders. Students are involved in every part of this 
process, including creating order samples, completing the design and manufacture of the order, and 
completing order sales. 

For students on IEPs with modified diplomas, we offer our Youth Transition Program (YTP) through a 
state funded grant, which provides staffing and support for students to practice skills in pre-
employment activities.  Our YTP program also partners with Vocational Rehabilitation Center to help 
support students on IEPs with job placements, coaching and ongoing support. 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

13 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

Additionally, students are provided scheduling flexibility to participate in jobs off-campus during the 
school day as their graduation plan allows. Through our counseling department and college & career 
center, we connect students to these job opportunities, and where possible students earn credit for 
work experience. 

We are continually working to expand these opportunities for both on-site and off-site job 
experiences so that we can maintain sufficient capacity to serve as many students as are interested 
in participating. Overall, we continually work with CTE teachers to address representation to ensure 
we are connecting underrepresented students to these opportunities.  

● Describe how students’ academic and technical skills will be improved through integrated, 
coherent, rigorous, challenging and relevant learning in subjects that constitute a well-rounded 
education, including opportunities to earn postsecondary credit while in high school. 

Bethel offers an extensive array of relevant and responsive learning for students at all grades. We 
are committed as a district to continue to fuel growth in the knowledge, will and skill of our 
educators to effectively differentiate and scaffold for students while exposing them to rich and well-
rounded content.  

Our postsecondary credit opportunities are designed to include options for the widest possible 
variety of diverse groups. We offer extensive International Baccalaureate programming, AP 
programming and College Now options. In total, we offer 36 College Now articulated courses and 20 
IB classes. 

● What activities will you offer to students that will lead to self-sufficiency in identified careers? 

We support students in attaining career self-sufficiency through a combination of work-based 
learning coupled with post-graduation planning support. Through our programs, we connect 
students with post-secondary apprenticeships or college opportunities. Some of these efforts are 
embedded within the CTE course itself, while others occur in counseling or in the college & career 
center.  

 
Our student information system contains a graduation planner module into which we have 
programmed information about the pathways, so that students and counselors are able to 
accurately plan for high school and post- high school pathways and to help students begin this 
planning early in their school careers. 

 
CTE Focus 
 

● How will students from focal groups and their families learn about CTE course offerings and 
Programs of Study that are available? 

Bethel has a robust 8th grade to 9th grade transition program to support students and families in 
learning about these programs of study. These include an 8th grade preview night, school tours and 
open houses. During all of these engagements, our CTE programs are highlighted. Translation is 
available to families during events. 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

14 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

To support our 8th grade tours of CTE facilities, staff intentionally recruit 11th and 12th grade students 
from diverse backgrounds to present information about pathways.  

● How will you prepare CTE participants for non-traditional fields? 

This is a long-term goal for Bethel. One way in which we are pursuing this goal is to build out the size 
of our pathway cohorts so that underrepresented students are not pursuing non-traditional 
pathways alone. We also intentionally connect students with advisers from community partnerships 
who reflect diversity in non-traditional fields. 

We are investing in our career and college support systems to more purposefully expand 
partnerships with Lane Workforce, local trade groups, and other professional organizations.  

We are also constantly working to raise the visibility of non-traditional career paths since the 
majority of our students do not transition directly from high school graduation to a 4-yr institution. 
These efforts include having a robust internship program, intentionally pairing older students with 
younger CTE students, and celebrating student learning and growth in our CTE programs. 

● Describe any new CTE Programs of Study to be developed. 

Our goal moving forward is to rejuvenate our Auto Mechanics program, as we see this as a high-
interest field for our students as well as a field with a promising job outlook. We are in the process 
of identifying staff and materials to retrofit our existing facility to better match the automotive 
facilities of today.  

Bethel is also in the process of constructing a new bond-funded CTE wing which will house our 
culinary pathway, digital manufacturing, business, computer science and digital arts. When 
complete, this facility will continue to fuel interest in our pathways for students, while at the same 
time better supporting CTE programs in partnering with community members for commissions.  

● How will you intentionally develop partnerships with employers to expand work-based learning 
opportunities for students? 

We will continue to cultivate our relationships with neighboring industry partners through school 
outreach and in partnership with our CTE consortium and Connected Lane County.  We also have 
strong connections with Lane Workforce to provide additional work-based learning opportunities.  
At Kalapuya high school, students are required to participate in internships that provide them with 
real-world experience and often leads to employment opportunities. 

 

Engaged Community 
(250 words or less per question) 
 

● If the goal is meaningful, authentic, and ongoing community engagement, where are you in that 
process? What barriers, if any, were experienced and how might you anticipate and resolve 
those issues in future engagement efforts? 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

15 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

Beginning this fall, Bethel carried out a robust engagement process that included families, students, 
and staff, and community members, as well as representatives from marginalized groups in each of 
those categories. While we are proud of these engagement efforts, we are mindful of stakeholders 
whose voices we would like to further amplify and those we may not have engaged yet.  

One of the most significant barriers we faced was participating in meaningful engagement with 
families of underserved communities. Students and staff from underserved communities were 
better able to engage with us during this process, as Bethel has affinity spaces for both students and 
staff. We found that families, on the other hand, were more challenging to reach and connect with. 
For example, we have work to do in bringing our Latino/a/x families into our schools and providing a 
space that feels comfortable for them to share their experiences and perspectives. 

One way we intend to address this disparity moving forward is to intentionally hold events and  
provide affinity spaces that are not on school sites. We hope to achieve this through close 
partnerships with community organizations and agencies. Additionally, we plan to identify existing 
parent engagement opportunities within schools, such as school celebrations, that are better 
attended by families of underserved students where we can intentionally invite them into 
conversations as we begin to plan. 

● What relationships and/or partnerships will you cultivate to improve future engagement? 

We plan to continue to partner with culturally centered, community-based organizations such as the 
NAACP, Central Latino Americano, Huerto de la Familia, and our Bethel Native American Parent 
group to provide ongoing engagement. We have long standing relationships with  these 
organizations and groups and will continue to improve partnerships by listening deeply to their 
perspectives and making programmatic decisions that center their concerns. Additionally, we have 
started to build a relationship with our parents of students with disabilities and will continue to 
strengthen that partnership.  

● What resources would enhance your engagement efforts? How can ODE support your 
continuous improvement process? 

The key resources are time and money, but apart from these we recognize there is a disadvantage 
to school districts individually tapping partners, as these partners may be sought after by multiple 
districts. This reality suggests that a consortium approach to community outreach would be helpful 
not just for school districts, but also for these partners. In Bethel, we have an authentic desire to 
consult with diverse stakeholder groups in designing and budgeting our offerings, but a consortium 
approach would be helpful. 

Consistent funding sources to support community-based organizations would also be helpful. The 
summer programming funds for the last two years have been helpful, but the lack of consistent, 
reliable funding is difficult for our community partners. This is especially true for Lane County 
because we do not have many of the CBO’s that are located in larger communities. 

We continue to struggle with staffing shortages in our special education department.  Increased 
funding to support higher wages, financial assistance for classified staff who want to become special 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

16 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

education teachers and more support for staff who work with students with severe behavior 
challenges would help us recruit and retain staff in special education. 

● How do you ensure community members and partners experience a safe and welcoming 
educational environment? 

We are committed to eliminating barriers for our community and partners to feel safe and welcome 
in our schools. We regularly plan events, such as festivals, showcases, arts performances and 
exhibitions, sporting events, support groups and various other opportunities for community 
engagement. At these events, our focus is on engaging members of underserved communities.  

Ongoing training and support for all Bethel staff to develop culturally relevant and responsive 
knowledge and skills is critical as build relationships with diverse community members and partners 
and develop educational environments that are welcoming and support belonging.  

We are very proud of our partnership with Huerto de la Familia to provide to families of color, free 
of charge, community garden plots in our Bethel Farm.  

● Who was engaged in any aspect of your planning processes under this guidance? 
(Check all that apply) 

☒Students of color 
☒Students with disabilities 
☒Students who are emerging bilinguals 
☒Students who identify as LGBTQ2SIA+ 
☒Students navigating poverty, homelessness, and foster care 
☒Families of students of color 
☒Families of students with disabilities 
☒Families of students who are emerging bilinguals 
☒Families of students who identify as LGBTQ2SIA+ 
☒Families of students navigating poverty, homelessness, and foster care 
☒Licensed staff (administrators, teachers, counselors, etc.) 
☒Classified staff (paraprofessionals, bus drivers, office support, etc.) 
☒Community Based Organizations (non-profit organizations, civil rights organizations, 
community service groups, culturally specific organizations, etc.) 
☒Tribal members (adults and youth) 
☒School volunteers (school board members, budget committee members, PTA/PTO members, 
booster club members, parent advisory group members, classroom volunteers, etc.) 
☒Business community 
☒Regional Educator Networks (RENs) 
☒Local Community College Deans and Instructors; Local university deans and instructors 
☒Migrant Education and McKinney-Vento Coordinators 
☒Local Workforce Development and / or Chambers of Commerce 
☒CTE Regional Coordinators 
☒Regional STEM / Early learning Hubs 
☐Vocational Rehabilitation and pre-Employment Service Staff 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

17 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

☐Justice Involved Youth 
☒Community leaders 
☐Other _______________ 

 
● How were they engaged? 

(Check all that apply) 

☒Survey(s) or other engagement applications (i.e., Thought Exchange) 
☒In-person forum(s) 
☒Focus group(s) 
☒Roundtable discussion 
☒Community group meeting 
☒Collaborative design or strategy session(s) 
☐Community-driven planning or initiative(s) 
☒Website 
☒CTE Consortia meeting 
☒Email messages 
☒Newsletters 
☒Social media 
☒School board meeting 
☐Partnering with unions 
☒Partnering with community-based partners 
☐Partnering with faith-based organizations  
☒Partnering with business 
☐Other ______________ 

Evidence of Engagement 
You will be asked to upload your top five artifacts of engagement. Smaller districts, as outlined above, 
are required to submit their top two artifacts.   

● Why did you select these particular artifacts to upload with your application? How do they show 
evidence of engaging focal student populations, their families, and the community? 

The artifacts we chose to submit underscore how our robust engagement process was designed and 
carried out to ensure equity of stakeholder voice. As outlined in our needs assessment summary, 
throughout the fall and winter we engaged many dozens of different groups in a variety of ways. In 
total, we conducted 29 focus groups involving 540 participants and 30 perspective interviews. The 
staff we included were K-12 teachers, including new teacher and veteran teacher groups, BIPOC 
staff, LGBTQ+ staff, and staff from a variety of departments including business, nutrition, operations, 
transportation and technology.  

 
The families whose perspectives we included were parents of Native & indigenous, Latino/a/x, and 
Black/African-American students, students identifying as LGBTQ+, and students with disabilities. Our 
student input came from students in alternative education, students who identify as gender fluid or 
trans, Native American, BIPOC, Black/African-American, and students with disabilities. 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

18 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

 
● Describe at least two strategies you executed to engage each of the focal student groups and 

their families present within your district and community. Explain why those strategies were 
used and what level of the Community Engagement spectrum these fell on. 

One of our key strategies was to connect with student affinity spaces to conduct listening sessions 
with diverse groups. During the fall and winter, we visited Black Student Unions, Native American 
Student Unions, and GSUs, asking students to provide input into our systems and structures.  

In addition to these listening sessions, individual staff conducted perspective interviews of individual 
students and staff. These sessions provided additional qualitative data which were synthesized into 
themes for the consideration of our strategic planning committee. These efforts to engage focal 
student groups and families we would characterize as falling between “involve” and “collaborate” 
on the engagement spectrum. 

● Describe at least two strategies you executed to engage staff. Explain why those strategies were 
used. Explain why those strategies were used and what level of the Community Engagement 
spectrum these fell on. 

We engaged staff through a variety of strategies, including listening sessions for staff at large as well 
as focal staff groups. In addition, we conducted a staff survey, the data from which was incorporated 
both into our planning for the Integrated Guidance as well as long-term building-based planning. 
Our stance with these groups was to collaborate to the greatest extent possible on the long-term 
vision for our district. Apart from our planning for the Integrated Guidance, the engagement with 
staff around our district vision will continue as we move forward with our strategic planning. 

● Describe and distill what you learned from your community and staff. How did you apply that 
input to inform your planning? 

Through listening sessions, empathy interviews, multiple surveys, and through quantitative data 
analysis, our community and staff identified many strengths, areas of growth and recommendations 
for future initiatives. These data were distilled by our strategic planning steering committee into 
themes. Overall, they identified four pillars for our district to focus on.  

1. Relevant and Responsive Education 

2. Belonging and Engagement 

3. Strong Systems, Strong Communities 

4. Joy and Wellbeing  

These pillars, and the goals, strategies and outcomes that support them, are clearly identifiable 
within our project plan.  

 
Strengthened Systems and Capacity 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

19 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

(250 words or less per question) 
 

● How do you recruit, onboard, and develop quality educators and leaders? How are you 
recruiting and retaining educators and leaders representative of student focal groups? 

Our recruitment efforts are a combination of global and targeted efforts toward identifying 
educators and leaders representative of student focal groups. We have strong partnerships with our 
neighboring universities, which allows us to identify promising educators in training. Additionally, 
our district sends diverse staff to recruit at career fairs in Oregon and Washington. 

Bethel is also connected with many communities of color organizations and events, and we 
strategically use these connections to recruit staff. 

We are also proud of our long-time involvement in the Lane County Pathways program, which 
allows us to identify and promote internal paraprofessional staff (grow our own). We are able to 
support these staff in paying for and navigating education programs that lead to licensure, and we 
establish affinity spaces to continue to support and encourage them. Additionally, we support 
individual classified staff who aspire to become licensed teachers by offering them opportunities to 
work in co-teaching roles with veteran licensed staff  as a part of their work in schools.  

For several years, Bethel has offered a weeklong New Teacher Academy where District leaders, 
instructional coaches and operations staff provide a robust professional development series for all 
new licensed staff. This is an opportunity for staff new to Bethel to learn about and incorporate into 
their practices the District’s equity stance, instructional and engagement goals, and vision for 
student learning.  

● What processes are in place to identify and address any disparities that result in students of 
color, students experiencing poverty, students learning English and students with disabilities 
being taught more often than other students by ineffective, inexperienced, or out-of-field 
teachers? 

Like all districts in Oregon, we continue to struggle to recruit and retain special education teachers 
and more teachers in these classrooms are on conditional licenses. We support them by having 
regular professional development/training for them and their staff, and providing ongoing coaching 
and mentorship. Additionally, we will be holding a Special Education Summer Institute, where we 
will have specific offerings for our new special education staff.  While this is the case for our special 
education classrooms, our students experiencing poverty, students learning English and students of 
color are not systematically placed in classrooms with newer or out-of-field teachers. 
 
Increasing the effectiveness of all our teachers in Bethel by focusing on the knowledge, will, and skill 
of our staff is an ongoing central strategy. We do this through regular, high-quality professional 
development, school-based instructional coaching, and provide mentorship to new teachers.  
 
Another structural component that impacts student experience is that we have been working to 
increase heterogeneous grouping for all students and reduce classes that are tracked based on 
student achievement. While this is an ongoing initiative and has involved push-back from some of 



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

20 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

our teachers and some community members, next year our entire K-10 system is de-tracked in our 
core offerings. 

 

● How do you support efforts to reduce the overuse of discipline practices that remove students 
from the classroom, particularly for focal student groups?  

Bethel routinely audits discipline practices to examine potential disparities. These audits occur at 
the district level, with each building principal working with district administrators to review building 
discipline and analyze the data by focal group to identify disparities and plan for correction.  

At the building level, teachers work in data teams to review the discipline data to identify disparities 
and use classroom management and school wide expectations to reduce behavior issues and build a 
sense of belonging for all students. We have implemented culturally relevant PBIS teams within each 
school and at the district level in order to review data trends, for on areas of improvement and 
create professional development based on district needs.  We have created time for principals to 
provide all-staff training to everyone in their buildings over the course of the school year which has 
increased consistency in our practices.   

We have provided and will continue to provide professional development and coaching for staff on 
implicit bias, culturally responsive educational practices, restorative and trauma informed practices, 
and Culturally Relevant Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (CR-PBIS). Staff knowledge and 
implementation of these systems and practices continue to reduce discipline disparities.  

● How do you align professional growth and development to the strengths and needs of the 
school, the teachers, and district leaders? 

Our professional growth and development sequences were derived from staff input as well as an 
assessment of the needs of focal groups. Our staff identified multiple professional development 
strands, including trauma-informed practices and behavior de-escalation. In addition to these staff-
selected professional development options, we identified a need for Literacy PD to support our 
implementation of a new ELA curriculum, and small-group instruction PD to support the needs of 
focal groups in core instruction. 

Our district has also focused on the science of reading in professional development opportunities.  
Bethel has offered the LETRS program to all K-5 teachers, K-12 Special Education teachers, and 
administrators. This program provides in-depth knowledge based on the most current research 
regarding what and how language skills need to be taught, easy to assess student language 
development for prevention and intervention, guidance on how to plan and balance word 
recognition and language comprehension instruction, and how to differentiate one’s instruction in 
reading to meet the needs of all students.    

The ongoing professional growth of our administrators is supported by our continued work together 
on aligned instructional leadership. This PD occurs at multiple points throughout the year and 
involves offerings from within and outside of the district staff.  



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

21 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

● How do you provide feedback and coaching to guide instructional staff in research-based 
improvement to teaching and learning? 

Our principals are supported in implementing regular and ongoing walk-throughs and coaching. We 
have worked extensively with administrators on identifying look-fors from the three domains of 
engagement, academic, behavioral and emotional. We regularly meet as an administrator group to 
calibrate on these walk-throughs and the feedback and coaching they are providing to staff.  Bethel 
currently has 4 Literacy Coaches that serve all K-5, K-8, and 6-8 schools in the district.  Bethel 
Literacy Coaches work in partnership with administrators, teachers, and classified staff to improve 
student reading achievement by aligning instructional practices in the science of reading and 
culturally responsive pedagogy.  Literacy Coaches work with school teams on making data based, 
student centered decisions. 

In addition to principal feedback and coaching, Bethel offers instructional support to teachers 
through two mentorship programs. We set aside funds to pair all new and many second year 
teachers with a teacher mentor who meets with them for 90 hours over the course of a year. 
Additionally, we have four district mentors who provide more targeted support for a select group of 
new teachers.  

● What systems are in place to monitor student outcomes and identify students who may be at 
risk of academic failure? How do you respond and support the student(s) when those 
identifications and observations are made? 

Across our K-12 system, we regularly engage at all levels in robust data analysis to provide all 
students on-time intervention and support. All school staff engage in regular reviews of school-wide 
data and plan broad initiatives around these data. Staff also engage in more targeted data reviews 
to plan supports and interventions for specific students and student groups. 

Our district has in place components of Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, and offers a variety of 
supports for students requiring tier 2 & 3 interventions behaviorally, academically and socially-
emotionally. Our goal as a district is to provide a comprehensive, differentiated Tier 1 program so 
that students remain in the least restrictive, most inclusive learning path with their grade level 
peers.  

● How do you facilitate effective transitions between early childhood education programs and 
local elementary school programs; from elementary to middle grades; from middle grades to 
high school; and from high school to postsecondary education? 

Because of the unique size and complexion of our district, these transitions are well-worn by 
generations of students and their siblings, and by teachers who are intimately acquainted with the 
community they serve.  Bethel has a preschool transition specialist focused on students entering 
kindergarten with identified disabilities. The specialist works directly with early education programs 
and families, and supports the students transition to kindergarten.  

To support certain transitions, such as grades five to six, and from eight to nine, staff bridge these 
grades and schools with visits, parent and student information sessions and school tours.   



 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

22 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

Attachments Completing Your Submission 
 

● Integrated Planning & Budget Template 
o The plan must cover four years, with a two-year budget, and include outcomes, 

strategies, and activities you believe will cause changes to occur and meet the primary 
purposes of the programs included in this integrated plan: HSS, SIA, EDM, CIP, EIIS, CTE / 
Perkins. It should also reflect the choices you made after pulling all the input and 
planning pieces together for consideration. This plan serves as an essential snapshot of 
your expected use of grant funds associated with the aforementioned programs. 

● Equity Lens Utilized 
● Community Engagement Artifacts 
● Board meeting minutes 
● DRAFT Longitudinal Performance Growth Targets (and any optional metrics) 
● Documentation of Tribal Consultation (if applicable) 
● District Charter Program Agreements (if applicable) 
● MOU detailing aligned program consortia agreements (if applicable) 
● URL where grant application is publicly posted 

  

https://www.oregon.gov/ode/StudentSuccess/Documents/IntegratedPlanningandBudgetTemplate.xlsx


 Integrated Application Template (Optional)  

23 

 
Oregon Department of Education  

Assurances 
 
The applicant provides assurance that they will comply with all applicable state and federal civil rights 
laws, to the effect that no person shall be excluded from participation in, be denied benefits of, or 
otherwise be subject to discrimination under any program or activity on the basis of race, color, national 
origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, gender identity, religion, age, or disability. 

� By checking this box, you provide assurance that you will comply with all applicable state and federal 
civil rights laws, to the effect that no person shall be excluded from participation in, be denied benefits 
of, or otherwise be subject to discrimination under any program or activity on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, gender identity, religion, age, or disability. 

� By checking this box, you provide assurance that you have taken into consideration the Quality 
Education Model (QEM) 

� By checking this box, you provide assurance that your proposed expenditures comply with supplement 
(not supplant) guidance outlined in statute for CSI/TSI, CTE, and HSS district/school activities (if 
applicable) 

� Disaggregated data by focal group was examined during the planning process: By checking this box, 
you provide assurance that disaggregated data by focal student group was examined during the 
integrated planning process 

� HSS Funded Dropout Prevention/Pushout Prevention: By checking this box, you provide assurance that 
dropout/pushout prevention strategies are applied at every high school within the district, including 
alternative schools. 

After Application Submission 
 
Applicants will receive a notification from ODE to acknowledge receipt of the application. The 
notification will include contact information for an ODE Application Manager, a single point of contact as 
you move from submission to review, and into co-development of Longitudinal Performance Growth 
Targets and finally, to executing a Grant Agreement. 



This page intentionally left blank. 



Bethel School District GENERAL FUND better than forecast
Revenue and Expenditure Report (unaudited) within 2% of forecast

Fiscal Year 2023 Within 2% - 4% of forecast

Over 4% of forecast

Future Months Preliminary
Actuals To Projected To 2022-2023 2022-2023 Budget

January 2023 June 2023 Totals ADOPTED BUDGET Variance

R E V E N U E S
LOCAL SOURCES:
Property Taxes 17,517,171 1,068,829 18,586,000 18,729,991 (143,991)
Tuition from other districts 0 500 500 500 0
Investment earnings 279,848 320,152 600,000 100,000 500,000
Misc. local sources 64,239 79,761 144,000 144,000 0

_______________ ____________ ________________ _________________ ___________
Subtotal 17,861,258 1,469,242 19,330,500 18,974,491 356,009

INTERMEDIATE SOURCES:
County School Fund 0 100,000 100,000 230,000 (130,000)
Heavy Equipment Tax 4,326 25,674 30,000 30,000 0

_______________ ____________ ________________ _________________ ___________
Subtotal 4,326 125,674 130,000 260,000 (130,000)

STATE SOURCES:
State School Fund 28,225,732 14,385,896 42,611,628 42,354,645 256,983
Common School Fund 0 668,880 668,880 554,101 114,779
High Cost Disability 0 200,000 200,000 100,000 100,000

_______________ ____________ __________________________________ ___________
Subtotal 28,225,732 15,254,776 43,480,508 43,008,747 471,761

FEDERAL SOURCES:
Federal Forest Fees 0 0 0 200,000 (200,000)

_______________ ____________ ______________ _________________ ___________
Subtotal 0 0 0 200,000 (200,000)

OTHER RESOURCES:
Interfund Transfers In 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000
Sale of or Comp for loss of asset 438 0 438 0 438

_______________ ____________ ________________ _________________ ___________
Subtotal 50,438 0 50,438 0 50,438

Total, monthly revenues 46,142,632 16,848,814 62,991,446 62,443,238 548,208

 E X P E N D I T U R E S
Salaries 12,235,180 21,467,820 33,703,000 34,740,644 (1,037,644)
Employee payroll costs & benefits 7,298,164 14,188,243 21,486,407 23,236,407 (1,750,000)
Purchased services 2,130,190 3,484,066 5,614,256 5,614,256 0
Supplies 735,149 742,327 1,477,477 1,477,477 0
Capital outlay 35,070 64,930 100,000 20,000 80,000
Insurance/Dues/Other 698,351 197,524 895,875 895,875 0
Interfund Transfers 165,269 1,759,317 1,924,586 1,924,586 0
Contingency 0 0 0 4,033,992 (4,033,992)

____________________________ ________________ _________________ ___________
Total, monthly expend. 23,297,374 41,904,228 65,201,602 71,943,238 (6,741,636)

Operating Income / (Deficit) (2,210,156)         (9,500,000)               

Beginning Fund Balance (unaudited) 10,152,808 9,500,000

Operating Income / (Deficit) (2,210,156) (9,500,000)

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 7,942,652 0

Ending Fund Balance as Percentage of Expenditures 12.18% Goal - 9% (payroll for one month)



This page intentionally left blank. 



    

 
   4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280     
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 

 
 

 
 

February 27, 2023     RESOLUTION NO. 22-23: 30 
 
RESOLUTION:  CONSENT AGENDA/PERSONNEL ACTION 
 
The Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, approves personnel action involving licensed employees and 

extra duty contracts at each regularly scheduled School Board meeting. If the Board of Directors would like to discuss any of 

these recommendations in executive session, the employee should be identified by the number preceding the name and it 

will be withdrawn pending further instruction from the Board. Remie Calalang is available for questions.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the School Board approve the Consent Agenda as reflected in this resolution and any addendum 

presented along with this resolution. 

 
Recommended by:  Remie Calalang, Assistant Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST _______________________________                                       ____________________________________ 
                          Clerk – Kraig Sproles                                                                            Chair – Rich Cunningham 
                          
 
MOVED BY _________________________________                          

 BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 

  Rich Cunningham      
SECONDED BY ______________________________                            Debi Farr      
  Ashley Espinoza     
 DATE _____________________________________                          Paul Jorgensen     
  Caleb Clark     
 RESOLUTION:             Passed    /     Failed  Greg Nelson     
  Robin Zygaitis     
 

# Name Type Description 
1. Baumann, Sara Hire for 2022-23 Offer Extra Duty Contract for CTE after school STEM 

Teacher @Meadow View. 
2. Courtney, Jacob Hire for 2022-23 Offer Extra Duty Contract for Assistant Track Coach 

@Willamette. 
3. Mays, Logan Leave of Absence 2022-23 Approve Miscellaneous Leave of Absence beginning 

1/30/2023 through the end of the 2022-23 school 
year; Position: 5th Grade Teacher @Malabon. 

4. Metzel, Chad Hire for 2022-23 Offer Extra Duty Contract for JV Baseball Coach 
@Willamette. 

5. Wright, Eric Hire for 2022-23 Offer Extra Duty Contract for CTE after school 
Robotics Teacher @Meadow View. 

http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/


This page intentionally left blank. 



 
   4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280     
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

February 27, 2023              RESOLUTION NO. 22-23: 31 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, 

hereby adopts the following Board Policy:   

      KL:  Public Complaints 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
   
  
   
   
   
 
 
 
   
  
ATTEST       
                               Clerk – Kraig Sproles                                            Chair – Rich Cunningham 
                         
MOVED BY  ________________________________________               BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
  Debi Farr     
SECONDED BY _____________________________________  Ashley Espinoza     
  Paul Jorgensen     
 DATE ______________________________________________  Caleb Clark     
  Greg Nelson     
 RESOLUTION:             Passed    /     Failed  Robin Zygaitis     
  Rich Cunningham     
 

http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/


This page intentionally left blank. 



BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY STATEMENT 

  Complaint Procedure – KL 
  Page 1 of 2 

Subject:     Public Complaints      
Policy Number:    KL   Effective Date:        2/2023                  

Date of Original Policy and Revisions:    1/08, 4/14, 5/16, 12/17, 9/19  

Cancels Policy No.:                  Dated:     

Date of Next Review:           2/2026      

 
POLICY 
A guardian of a student attending a school in the District or person who resides in the District may petition 
the District with a complaint. A complainant will be referred through the proper administrative process for 
solution of a complaint before investigation or action by the Board. An exception will be a complaint 
against the Superintendent or one that involves Board actions or Board operations.  
 
The complaint procedure is available at the District’s administrative office and on the home page of the 
District’s website.  
 
The Board advises that there is a process available for resolving complaints, including but not limited to  
complaints in one or more of the following areas: 

1. Instruction; 
2. Discipline; 
3. Learning materials; 
4. Compliance with State Standards; 
5. Restraint and/or seclusion; 
6. With a staff member; or 
7. Retaliation against a student or a student’s parent who in good faith reported information that the     

                 student believes is evidence of a violation of state or federal law, rule or regulation. 
 
The complainant must follow the complaint procedure as outlined in administrative regulation KL – AR – 
Public Complaint Procedure. 
 
Any complaint about school personnel other than the Superintendent will be investigated by the 
administration before consideration and action by the Board. The Board will not hear complaints against 
employees in a session open to the public unless an employee requests an open session.  
 
Complaints against the principal should be filed with the Superintendent. (See KL-AR – Public 
Complaint Procedure.) 
 
Complaints against the Superintendent should be referred to the Board chair on behalf of the Board. (See 
KL-AR – Public Complaint Procedure.) 
 
Complaints against the Board as a whole or against an individual Board member should be referred to the 
Board chair on behalf of the Board. (See KL-AR – Public Complaint Procedure.)     
 
Complaints against the Board chair should be referred directly to the Board vice chair on behalf of the 
Board. (See KL-AR – Public Complaint Procedure.) 
 
The Superintendent will develop and administer the complaint process, as appropriate.  
 



BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT #52  
BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY STATEMENT 

  Complaint Procedure – KL 
  Page 2 of 2 

If any complaint alleges a violation of Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) Chapter 581, Division 22 
(Division 22 Standards), Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 339.285 to 339.383 or OAR 581-021-0550 to 
581-021-0570 (Restraint and Seclusion), or ORS 659.852 (Retaliation), and the complaint is not resolved 
through the complaint process, the complainant, if a student or guardian of a student attending a school in 
the District or a person who resides in the District, may appeal1 the District’s final decision to the Oregon 
Department of Education under OARs 581-002-0001 - 581-002-0023. 
REPORTS  
None. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
None. 
 
END OF POLICY 
 
REFERENCES / COMMENTS 
ORS 192.660 ORS 659.852 OAR 581-022-2370 
ORS 332.107  OAR 581-002-0001 - 002-0005 
Anderson v. Central Point School District 746 F.2d 505 (9th Cir. 1984).  
Conick v. Myers, 461 U.S. 138 (1983).  
 

 
1 An appeal must meet the criteria found in OAR 581-002-0005(1)(a).  

https://www.oregonlegislature.gov/bills_laws/ors/ors192.html
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-659
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.uspagesrules
https://www.oregonlegislature.gov/bills_laws/ors/ors332.html
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581


 
   4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280     
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

February 27, 2023              RESOLUTION NO. 22-23: 32 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, hereby 

makes the following appointment to the Budget Committee:   

    
    
    
  Position 6         3-year term 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

ATTEST       
                              Clerk – Kraig Sproles                                                  Chair – Rich Cunningham 
 
                         
 
MOVED BY _________________________________                          

 BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 

  Rich Cunningham      
SECONDED BY ______________________________                            Debi Farr      
  Ashley Espinoza     
DATE _____________________________________                          Paul Jorgensen     
  Caleb Clark     
 RESOLUTION:             Passed    /     Failed  Greg Nelson     
  Robin Zygaitis     
 
 

http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/


This page intentionally left blank. 



 
   4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280     
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

February 27, 2023              RESOLUTION NO. 22-23: 33 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, hereby 

adopts the 2023-2024 Budget Calendar.   

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

ATTEST       
                              Clerk – Kraig Sproles                                            Chair – Rich Cunningham 
 
                         
MOVED BY  ________________________________________               BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
  Debi Farr     
SECONDED BY _____________________________________  Ashley Espinoza     
  Paul Jorgensen     
 DATE ______________________________________________  Caleb Clark     
  Greg Nelson     
 RESOLUTION:             Passed    /     Failed  Robin Zygaitis     
  Rich Cunningham     
 

http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/


This page intentionally left blank. 



BETHEL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EUGENE, OREGON 

 2023-2024 - Budget Calendar 
 
 
 
FEBRUARY 13, 2023 Board Reviews Draft 2023-2024 Budget Calendar 
 
FEBRUARY 13, 2023 Appoint Budget Committee Members  
 
FEBRUARY 27, 2023 Board Adopts 2023-2024 Budget Calendar/Appoints Budget Committee Member  
 
APRIL 3, 2023 All budget materials due from buildings and departments/programs 
 
APRIL 10, 2023 Submit notice to Register Guard  
 
APRIL 16, 2023 Publish first notice of Budget Committee Meeting (5 to 30 days prior to meeting) 
 
MAY 8, 2023 Budget Committee ‘Orientation’, 5:30 p.m. 
 Proposed Budget Document/Budget Message presented to the Budget Committee 
 First Budget Committee Meeting, District Office, 6:30 p.m. 
 
MAY 11, 2023 Budget Committee Meeting at District Office, 5:30 p.m. Discussion of proposed budgets for Elementary, K-8, Middle School and 

High School Programs, Administration, Special Services, All Schools, Other Funds and General Fund Revenue 
 
 Approval of Proposed Budget 
 
MAY 18, 2023 Alternative date for approval of the proposed budget, District Office, 6:30 p.m. 
  
JUNE 11, 2023 Publication of NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING, FINANCIAL SUMMARY, and FUND SUMMARIES  
 (not more than 25 nor less than 5 days prior) 
 
JUNE 26, 2023 Public Hearing on Budget 
 Enact resolutions adopting the budget, making the appropriations, and declaring the tax levy 
 
 
        iii 



This page intentionally left blank. 



 
   4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280     
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

February 27, 2023     RESOLUTION NO. 22-23: 34 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, hereby opens 
the following grade-level bands to out-of-district students transferring into the District in 2023-2024 under 
the provisions of Bethel Board Policy JECB. 
 
The following grade-level bands are open to out-of-district students in 2023-2024:   

Grade-Level Band Schools open to new out-of-district students for 
2023-2024 

Grade-level bands open to new out-
of-district students for 2023-2024 

Elementary Level 

(K-5th Grade) 

Clear Lake Elementary School 
Danebo Elementary School 
Fairfield Elementary School 
Irving Elementary School 
Malabon Elementary School 
Meadow View K-8 School 
Prairie Mountain K-8 School 

At kindergarten through 5th grade 
Bethel will welcome enrollment to 
new out-of-district students through 
the transfer process to a maximum 
of 268 students.  

Middle Level 

(6th-8th Grade) 

Cascade Middle School 
Shasta Middle School 
Meadow View K-8 School 
Prairie Mountain K-8 School 
 

At 6th through 8th grade Bethel will 
welcome enrollment to new out-of-
district students through the 
transfer process to a maximum of 
175 students. 

High School Level 

(9th & 10th Grade) 

Willamette High School At 9th and 10th grades Bethel will 
welcome enrollment to new out-of-
district students through the 
transfer process to a maximum of 50 
students. 

This resolution allows for the enrollment of additional students at nearly every grade level and the majority 
of schools in Bethel School District. Actual enrollment numbers and available space at each grade level and 
school may vary. 
 
District and school acceptance of individual students will follow Policy JECB. 
 
 
ATTEST       
                               Clerk – Kraig Sproles                                              Chair – Rich Cunningham 
 
                         

MOVED BY  ________________________________________               BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
  Debi Farr     
SECONDED BY _____________________________________  Ashley Espinoza     
  Paul Jorgensen     
 DATE ______________________________________________  Caleb Clark     
  Greg Nelson     
 RESOLUTION:             Passed    /     Failed  Robin Zygaitis     
  Rich Cunningham     

 

http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/


This page intentionally left blank. 



 
   4640 Barger Drive    Eugene, OR 97402    Phone: (541) 689-3280     
   Fax: (541) 689-0719    www.bethel.k12.or.us 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

February 27, 2023     RESOLUTION NO. 22-23: 35 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Directors, School District No. 52, Lane County, hereby 
approves the following numbers of students seeking consent for Inter-District Transfers from Bethel School 
District to other Districts in school year 2023-2024 under the provisions of Bethel Board Policy JECB: 
 

Grade-Level Band Number of Bethel students 
receiving consent for Inter-District 
Transfers to other school districts in 
2023-2024 

Elementary Level 
(K-5th Grade) 

75 students  

Middle Level 
(6th-8th Grade) 

40 students 

High School Level 
(9th-12th Grade) 

35 students 

This resolution provides consent for Inter-District Transfers at all grade levels.  
District approval of individual student transfer requests will follow Policy JECB. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST       
                             Clerk – Kraig Sproles                                                Chair – Rich Cunningham 
 
                         

MOVED BY ________________________________________               BOARD MEMBERS AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT 
  Debi Farr     
SECONDED BY _____________________________________  Ashley Espinoza     
  Paul Jorgensen     
 DATE ______________________________________________  Caleb Clark     
  Greg Nelson     
 RESOLUTION:             Passed    /     Failed  Robin Zygaitis     
  Rich Cunningham     

 

http://www.bethel.k12.or.us/

	2-27-2023 Agenda Online
	BETHEL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

	Budget Committee Application - J Monegan
	blank
	IG_Application
	CTE Focus
	Evidence of Engagement

	blank
	Board report January 2023
	blank
	Resolution 30 - Consent Agenda
	February 27, 2023     RESOLUTION NO. 22-23: 30
	ATTEST _______________________________                                       ____________________________________


	blank
	Resolution 31 - Adoption of Policy and Administrative Rules
	February 27, 2023              RESOLUTION NO. 22-23: 31
	ATTEST


	blank
	KL P
	Resolution 32 - Budget Committee Appointments
	February 27, 2023              RESOLUTION NO. 22-23: 32
	ATTEST


	blank
	Resolution 33 - Adopt Budget Calendar
	February 27, 2023              RESOLUTION NO. 22-23: 33
	ATTEST


	blank
	Bethel Budget Calendar  2023-2024
	blank
	Resolution 34- Incoming Inter-District Transfer Caps for 2023-24
	February 27, 2023     RESOLUTION NO. 22-23: 34
	ATTEST


	blank
	Resolution 35- Outgoing Inter-District Transfer Caps for 2023-24
	February 27, 2023     RESOLUTION NO. 22-23: 35
	ATTEST


	ADP3ACC.tmp
	ATTENDANCE
	Resolution No. 23 – Personnel Action
	Resolution No. 24 – Adopt Policies IKF, JG, and JGD
	Motion:  Debi Farr moved, Robin Zygaitis seconded, to adopt the following Board Policies:
	Resolution No. 25 – Approve Fiscal Year 2022 Audited Financial Statements and Corrective Action Plan
	Motion:  Paul Jorgensen moved, Greg Nelson seconded, to accept fiscal year 2022 audited financial statements and approve corrective action plan.
	Resolution No. 26 – Approve 2023-25 Lane ESD Local Service Plan (Year One)
	Motion:  Greg Nelson moved, Robin Zygaitis seconded, to approve the 2023-25 Lane ESD Local Service Plan (Year One). The Board discussed the 2023-25 Lane ESD Local Service Plan (Year One) and Superintendent Sproles stated that he will request Business ...

	INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION




